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Geologccal Technics Inc.—

1172 Kansan Avenue
Modesto, CA 85351
209.522.4119
200.522.4227 (fax)

gti@gtienv.com

June 3, 2009

Project No.: 1262.2
Project Name:  Sullins (L St.)

Ms. Flora W. Chan

Bay Area Air Quality Management District
939 Ellis Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

RE: Authority to Construct for Permit Application No. 18736, Plant No. 19257
Arrow Rentals Service, 187 North L Street, Livermore

Dear Ms. Chan,

On behalf of Tony and Rita Sullins, GTI has requested a schedule extension for the implementation of the
approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for the site from Alameda County Health Care Services. A twelve
month extension has been requested and is under review.

The delay is based on financial hardships poscd by the Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund’s current
situation. Until recently the project was moving forward to implement the CAP, and the BAAQMD
Authority to Construct (ATC) application was submitted prior to this development. In light of this
significant delay, we respectfully request that the ATC be temporarily suspended, or that the expiration
date be extended-for-12-months.

e that may be available to avoid the need for a second ATC permit
stallatxon and start up of the system be delayed such that the current permit
talled and has an opportunity to address the subsurface hydrocarbon

Should the project be able to proceed, GTI will notify BAAQMD once an installation date becomes firm
and will submit Start-Up Notification as appropriate.

Please contact me at (209) 522-4119 shouid you have any questions or need more information. Ilook
forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you,

- Tamorah Bryant PE
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